

SAYED ABD ELMAQSoud

Software Engineer

+966 568291508

Sayed Abd Elmaqsoud

Sayed66

Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

info@sayedabdelmaqsoud.com

SUMMARY

Software Engineer with +3 years of experience in Systems design and implementation. I'm proficient in Machine and Deep Learning, Computer Vision, and Artificial Intelligence Engineering. I have a strong Programming Skills (Data Structure , OOP, Clean Code , Design Patterns,...) using Java, Python, and php.I have a strong Background in computer architecture, operating systems, network protocols, and Database management systems.

EDUCATION

2017 - 2022 **Bachelor degree of Systems and Computer Engineering**

Al Azhar university

Graduation Project [Excellent]

[Link](#)

Arabic Sign language detection and Translation

WORK EXPERIENCE

2023 - Now **AI Engineer**

I've worked at Anya Company as an artificial intelligence engineer specializing in developing natural language processing and computer vision systems, and also developing part of the company's web system. During that period, I gained many skills such as dealing with complex byte systems and customizing LLMS systems.

2022 - 2023 **Software Engineer**

Development of a college management System and created a database for student registration using MySQL and the ability to reserve and submit online

2021 - 2022 **Calibration and Testing Engineer**

I've worked at the Nile Company for Consulting, Training and Laboratory Services as a Calibration engineer. It's Developed my skills in analyzing and evaluating electronic, embedded systems, microcontrollers and PLCs.

2020 - 2021 **Technical Support Agent**

I worked at Vodafone as Technical Support Agent, it developed my interpersonal skills, work in a team, and be able to hold responsibilities ,and made me balanced personality with different abilities and inclusive skills that make me fit in different characters.

CERTIFICATIONS

Stanford **Machine Learning Specialization**

[Link](#)

IBM **Data Visualization with python**

[Link](#)

Deeplearning.ai **Deep Learning Specialization**

[Link](#)

Deeplearning.ai **Advanced Computer Vision**

[Link](#)

SKILLS

- Proficient in programming languages such as Java, Php, Python.
- Proficient in web development using wordpress framework
- Proficient in online stores development using wordpress framework and woocommerce
- Strong understanding of computer architecture and operating systems
- Experience with network protocols and technologies (TCP/IP, Ethernet, DNS)
- Knowledge of database management systems (MySQL)
- Familiarity with software development methodologies (Agile).
- Excellent problem-solving and analytical skills.
- communication, presentation skills and have Ability to work in a team and collaborate effectively.

LANGUAGES

Arabic : native

English : Very Good